## 2024\_05\_General Meeting Minutes

May General Meeting May 13, 2024 In attendance- 65-70 people

7 pm meeting called to order by Debbie Arsenault Welcome new members, Phyllis Morrow and Karen Kraus and a guest, Vicky Ferraresi.

Approval of April minutes Motion by Patsy Wagner Seconded by Karen Bogadi Minutes approved as posted

Reports:

Education: Deb Campbell shared the projects with participants of the past month's classes of snack bags, quilt as you go, Crossbody bag, Cathedral window and Seasonal Gnomes. For upcoming classes- go to the website to check and see the exciting new offerings. June 1- Quilt as you Go July 13 - Jelly Roll Rug

Community Service: Hiromi Bashore reported: Here are the changes that will go into effect immediately. We will no longer take any scraps for dog beds. You may pick up a dog bed and fill it at home. When it is full please sew it closed and bring it to the fiber arts Room. We will no longer take in quilt tops that are not completed. We will no longer have an Adopt-A-Quilt bin. We will have fabric and patterns. Patterns are on the website. Only completed quilts or a package of a top and a back and the binding will be accepted. We will provide the batting but you will need to make the top and the back. If you donate binding, they must be joined on the bias, 2 ½" wide, and folded in half and ironed. Poorly made quilts will not be accepted. Anyone wanting to create a charity quilt should go on the website and refresh themselves, as instructions change over time. This Saturday is community sew day. Join us to create quilts and practice new skills.

Long arm: Irene Lukes - Reminder that the cost of using the long arm is \$4 an hour with a minimum of \$16. Please cancel all reservations on the website and don't put it on the e-group. If you are going away for the summer please don't sign up to be re-certified until you return in the fall.

President: The board is pleased to announce that we will be working toward the Quilt Show 2025, March 15, 2025. Karen McCarty and Phyllis Morrow will co chair this event. Ronda Jones is helping with the history and forms for submission. At this time, if you are interested in helping, please contact Karen and or Phyllis. There will be more information coming out soon.

Vibrant Arts Council - Please look forward to upcoming events for continued fundraising efforts for the expansion of the CAC building. I believe there are still tickets for sales for the show on June 20,21,22. It's only Rock and Roll. Please mark your calendar for PebbleCreek Vegas Nights coming November 20th. The residents need to raise \$200,000 and then Robson will pay the rest. They have raised \$100,000 towards their goal. Our Quilt club has \$8,000 in our bank account earmarked for the CAC expansion.

During the summer months, we will be changing up the format of our general meeting. We would like to start 30 minutes earlier, so the business portion of these meetings will start promptly at 6:30. This will allow more time for Show and Tell. Please come at 6 pm for a social time before the meeting and plan on continuing to bring your completed projects for Show and Tell.

As the winter months conclude around Pebblecreek. I want everyone to know that our quilt club is continuing strong through the summer months. We will continue to have our monthly meetings with Show and Tell in the Chianti room,

weekly newsletters to keep everyone informed, classes, small groups and social activities are continuing to be planned. Monday Night Madness will be only the first Monday of the month during the summer. Please check the calendar for any updates or changes. Enjoy your summer, and we will meet again in the Fall.

## Announcements from the Floor

Sandy Crabtree - Many quilt books were donated to the library. More than they can handle. So contact Sandy & Bill Priebe, (look them up in the PC source book) to look at the books and see if there are any that you would like. Then you can just make a donation to friends of the library for the books.

June general meeting on June 10th in the Chianti room starting at 6 pm social

Motion to adjourn by Carole Schumacher Seconded by Maureen Strachan Meeting Adjourned. Followed by Show and Tell